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From: dtoochey@racingqueensland.com.au

To: thanmer@racinggueensland.com.au; wayne@milners.net.au; bryan@pilotpartners.com.au;
secretary@awu.org.au; blette@racinggueensland.com.au

Subject: Industry Infrastructure Plan

Date: Tue, 8 Nov 2011 01:51:57 +0000

Sent on behalf of Bob Bentley

Following concerns on probity expenditure at the Board meeting on Friday, | attach the following:

Letter to Mike Kelly —7 November 2011
Industry Infrastructure Plan Control Group Charter, and
RQL’s internal financial process.

From the attached material it can be seen that RQL is following a correct procedure with the exception of
the appointment of Contour.

"his is being rectified.
Debbie Toohey

EA to Senior Corporate Counsel/Company Secretary
Board Secretary
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient only. This email may contain information which is confidential,
of a private nature or which is subject to legal professional privilege or
copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification, distributicn
and/or publication of this email message 1s prohibited unless expressly
authorised by the sender acting with the Authority of or on behalf of
Racing Queensland Limited.

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as
soon as possible and delete the message and any copies of this message from
your computer system network. The confidentiality, privacy or legal
professional privilege attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by

that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and
is not affected by computer viruses, defect or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not
necessarily represent the views of Racing Queensland Limited.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
‘For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




QUEENSLAND
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?Rﬁfi}qg Queensfand Limited
ABIN-H2 142 786:574

Rat:&&durss Rd Deagdd QLD 4017

Mi Mike Kelly POBok63 Sridgate: (LD 4017
. o T OF 9B699TIT
Executive: Director ¥ 073 S

E fnfo@tecingqueensland.com.au

Office of Racing od Skl
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GPO Box 46 )

Brisbane Qld 4001 L . U
Dear Mike

RE: ..I'NQUS'.TRY"EN’FRF\S.TBQETU RE PLAN - PROBITY

“We acknowledge that:as part of the delivery of the Industry nfrastructure Plan (IIP) far the
facing industry the importance of jmplementing @ high degree of probity Wwith the
expetiditiire-of these funds:

Iii doing so. we. have #dmiended, and Incorporated; the fundamigntals of thé Racing
Queenslaiid Limited (RAL) Purchasing Polities: a5 part of the comiitinent to providers of
services to RQl. In dddition; RQL has éstalilished 4 control ghaup to. dversée thé délivery of -
the Infrastrictdre: Plan. Attaclied for youir infoimatloi Ts the gioup’s charte along with the
¥RQL irteriial financial process” doguinerit.

We wiish,. however, fo advise that in the case of the: Mackay project, dug to the urgenty of
conmencing the. works fram a workplace, 'health and safefy aspect, it was nécessary to
appoint. Contour Consulting Engineers (CCE).. This appointment.did not involve the preferred,
process of seeking competitive fee submissions from: alternative: providers for the following
‘disciplines: '

o Project Managemient

e Civil Enginéefing,

o Structural Engineering

o Epvironmental Engineeting — To bia suby¢orisulted.
¢  Architectural— Basic

o Building Hydraulics

& Flooding Drajpage




RAL confitms that suﬁ‘uent p;oblty has Been: rncm*porated witli the:appoihitment. of’ CCEn
this role to-ensure’ approprrate vaer far mnney’

Further to ’chls ﬁ: isalso: noteWOrthyfthat CCE, dsa qUaIJf[ed sqpp ferto RQL, glsa p[ayeci an

novmg forward once the busmess caSes h‘avg been

Wer trUStthe above is acceptahle to-you and please contact the writér shiould you wish-to
duscms thi matter further:

Yours sincerely’

R.G Beritley.

Chairfan



